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Helen Zhao

Subject: FW: TJ Media Co., Ltd., FCC ID: TO8-TJ-JI-200M,  Assessment NO.: AN05T5366, Notice#1

JI-200M_RPT.doc

Dear Helen,

Thank you for your email.
Attached please find a revised report.

Have a great weekend!

Best regards,

Y. G. Gwon
 
>> -----Original Message-----
>> From: Compliance Certification Services
[mailto:helen.zhao@ccsemc.com]
>> Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2005 4:45 PM
>> Subject: TJ Media Co., Ltd., FCC ID: TO8-TJ-JI-200M, Assessment NO.:
>> AN05T5366, Notice#1
>> 
> 
>> Question #1: Please provide fundamental frequency of TX. The report
said 315MHz signal was used for coherent test. Please confirm.
>> 
>> Question #2: The test report shows calibration date is past due.
Please explain.
>> 
>> Best Regards,
>> Helen Zhao
>> 
>> 
>> The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee. Also,
please note that partial responses increase processing time and should
not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence
should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.


